Released under the Offical Information Act

Ministerial Services

From: Shapland, Michael, BRIG
Sent: Friday, 19 July 2024 4:19 p.m.

To: Ministerial Services SEI
ce ESGIM, COR

Subject: RE: Official Information request - Documents and Information Related to May
2023 UAP Briefing and NZDF Involvement OIA-2024-5065

Categories: s.9(2)

Hgoia
I received the following from Lt Col BEIE

The emails referred to are between the US and FVEY partners proposing a FVEY meeting and advising us
what the Agenda would be

Hope this assists in answering. Happy to answer any further questions
Cheers

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Ministerial Services <ministerialservices@nzdf. mil.nz>
Date: Wednesday, 17 Jul 2024 at 11:32 AM
To: Shapland, Michael, BRIG

>, T

>

Ce: , CDR b
Subject: RE: Official Information request - Documents and Information Related to May 2023 UAP Briefing and NZDF
Involvement OIA-2024-5065

Good morning Michael,

Thank you for the below. We are finalising our response to this request and I'm just looking for clarification on the
classified emails about the event that you mentioned. Are these internal NZDF correspondence only, or do they
involve US or foreign recipients? If they are internal NZDF emails, although we wouldn’t look to release them given
their classification, can you provide a written summary of their contents that would be releasable?

Many thanks

Ministerial Advisor - OCDF, Chief of Staff HQ NZDF
Te Ope Katua o Aotearoa | New Zealand Defence Force

Internal: s:8(2){k)}

www.nzdf.mil.nz

TE OPE KATUA O AOTEARCA

DEFENCE FORCE
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From: Shapland, Michael, BRIG

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2024 8:56 a.m.

Tos: 56080 <S8 > ESE N <SS

Ce: )1, CDR <S8 > M), LTCOL <la) o >
Subject: RE: Official Information request - Documents and Information Related to May 2023 UAP Briefing and NZDF
Involvement OIA-2024-5065

4 5902)

| have engaged Lt Col EGISII who has provided some responses in the attached document. | also provide the following
summary.

This response should be read in conjunction with the previous response provided by Lt S:6{@) (also SIE email to CDR

88(&8)" which will has been forwarded to S6@)T)

The DA (BRIG Shapland did not receive the invitation) and did not attend the briefing

The briefing was attended by Lt Col

The US office that is responsible for UAP in the US is the All-Domain Anomaly Resolution Office (AARO).

They have a public facing website www.aaro.mil that has a large amount of information the OIA requestor could access to meet
their requirements under the OIA. In discussion with the AARO office, there is more infarmation on this site than what was
discussed at the unclassified level last year.

We have no authority to release any documents from other nations. The requestor is best to seek that information directly from
the nations mentioned

We have classified emails (SECR@T) that discuss attendance at the event, the 'proposed Agenda and action items arising from
the meeting.

In terms of the OIA request itself, Lt Col E8@IIIN has consulted AARO on the information being requested and they have
provided comment in green on the attached word document he has provided his comments in blue.

Happy to answer any follow on questions.

cheers

<< File: 20240703_UC_OIA_REPLY_UAP.docx >>
Nea Mihi / Kind Regards,

Brigadier Mike Shapland, DSD

Defence Attaché & Head NZDS Washington

New Zealand Defence Force | Te Ope Katua O Aotearoa

New Zealand Embassy | 37 Observatory Circle N.W | Washington D.C 20008

TEL +SEI | Mobile +EENIINNY |Emai SN | wviwnzdf.mil.nz

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

From: S8(al

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2024 11:16 p.m.

To: Shapland, Michael, BRIG _
Cc:s8(a)  , CDR

Subject: FW: Official Information request - Documents and Information Related to May 2023 UAP Briefing and NZDF
Involvement OIA-2024-5065



Released under the Offical Information Act

Morning Mike,
Please find below an OIA that has been received by Ministerial Services.

Can you please advise Ministerial Services (¢ |) if you have access to any of the information detailed below
and then work with him to provide the necessary re5ponse?

Thanks,

Director Defence Attaches
Desk: +5

DTem
v +Siefa)

----- Original Message-----

From: Ministerial Services

Sent Thursday, 27 June 2024 1:56 p.m.
To:86fa) ", CDR <a

Subject: FW: Official informatlon request - Documents and Information Related to May 2023 UAP Briefing and NZDF

Involvement OIA-2024-5065

Good afternoon s

We have received the latest chapter in the ongoing saga that is UAP driven OIA requests. Does SCE hold any of the
below identified information, and if so is it accessible? | have attached input previously provided by SCE, and the
response that we provided to this requestor for his previous request on this subject. | note also that this request is
pitched more at possible FVEYs collaboration as opposed to the US collaboration that his previous request was
pitched around.

<< File: O1A-2024-4964 _Signed-response.pdf >> << Message: RE: Official Information request - Joint Chiefs UAP
Directive May 2023 >> << Message: FW: Official Information request - Joint Chiefs UAP Directive May 2023 >>
Can we have any input SCE may have by COB 8 July?

Happy to discuss this request.

Ministerial Adwsor OCDF, Chief of Staff HQ NZDF Te Ope Katua o Aotearoa | New Zealand Defence Force
Internal: s-8(2){k)
www.nzdf.mil.nz

From: N. S. Hudson [mailto:fyi-request-27315-76f5ch5f@requests.fyi.org.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2024 5:26 p.m.

To: Ministerial Services <ministerialservices@nzdf.mil.nz>

Subject: Official Information request - Documents and Information Related to May 2023 UAP Briefing and NZDF
Involvement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.

Do not follow guidance, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe. Ifin any doubt, please forward the email to spam@nzdf.mil.nz and then delete the email from your Inbox.
Thank you




Released under the Offical Information Act
Dear NZDF,

| am writing to submit a request for specific documents and information related to the participation of NZDF
representatives at the May 2023 UAP briefing held in Washington, DC, and the subsequent discussions and topics
covered in that meeting. It has been previously confirmed by the NZDF that a representative from the NZDF office in
Washington attended this conference. Additionally, a US FOIA request, details of which are available upon request,
has confirmed that New Zealand participated and shared information at the meeting.

Request Details:

Participation Confirmation:
- Documents or records confirming the attendance of Mike Shapland, the NZDF Defence Attaché in Washington DC,
or any representative from his office, including secretaries or assistants, at the May 2023 UAP briefing.

Dr. Kirkpatrick’s Welcoming Address and U.S. Updates on UAP Efforts:
- Documents, memos, or emails related to Dr. Kirkpatrick’s Welcoming Address.
- Information or documents pertaining to updates on the following topics:

- AARO Operations

- AARO Analysis

- AARO Strategic Communications

- FAA involvement

- NASA involvement

- NIM-A updates

- NIM-M updates

Updates from FVEY Partners:
- Documents, presentations, or notes on updates provided by representatives from:
- Australia
- Canada
- United Kingdom
- Specific documents or information on updates provided by New Zealand representatives regarding UAP activities,
investigations, or initiatives.

FVEY UAP Collaboration Way-Ahead Plan:
- Documents, memos, or emails discussing the "FVEY UAP Collaboration Way-Ahead Plan" as mentioned in the
agenda.
- Topics to consider as outlined in the document, including:
- Networks to share FVEY UAP Reporting (Unclassified, Secret REL FVEY, and TS//SI/TK Rel FVEY)
- Need for shared databases showing known objects using various sensors
- FVEY UAP Collection Planning
- Future Meeting Schedule (How often, virtual or in-person?)
- Other FVEY forums to tie into? i.e., Emerging and Disruptive Technologies

UAP Database:
- Any documents or records regarding the establishment, maintenance, or use of databases by the NZDF or in

collaboration with FVEY partners related to UAP sightings, reports, or investigations.

Given the scope of this request, if the volume of documents is substantial, please provide a list of the documents
first so that | can refine my request based on the available records.

Thank you for your assistance. Please feel free to contact me if you require any further information or clarification.

Kind regards,
N.S.Hudson
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This is an Official Information request made via the FYl website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-27315-76f5cb5f@requests.fyi.org.nz

Is ministerialservices@nzdf.mil.nz the wrong address for Official Information requests to New Zealand Defence
Force? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://fyi.org.nz/change request/new?body=nzdf

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright
policies:
https://fyi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.
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From: N. S. Hudson [mailto:fyi-request-27315-76f5cb5f@requests.fyi.org.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2024 5:26 p.m.

To: Ministerial Services <ministerialservices@nzdf.mil.nz>

Subject: Official Information request - Documents and Information Related to May 2023 UAP
Briefing and NZDF Involvement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.

Do not follow guidance, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe. If in any doubt, please forward the email to spam@nzdf.mil.nz and then delete
the email from your Inbox. Thank you

Dear NZDF,

| am writing to submit a request for specific documents and information related to the participation
of NZDF representatives at the May 2023 UAP briefing held in Washington, DC, and the subsequent
discussions and topics covered in that meeting. It has been previously confirmed by the NZDF that a
representative from the NZDF office in Washington attended this conference. Additionally, a US
FOIA request, details of which are available upon request, has confirmed that New Zealand
participated and shared information at the meeting.

Request Details:

Participation Confirmation:

- Documents or records confirming the attendance of Mike Shapland, the NZDF Defence Attaché in
Washington DC, or any representative from his office, including secretaries or assistants, at the May
2023 UAP briefing.

s.6(a), s.6(b)(i)

s.6(a) Comment: The DA did not receive the invitation as the invitation arrived on classified
means. 5:6(a) received the invitation directly due to his responsibilities as§%l@) to the Under
Secretary of Defence (§%6(a) ).

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

The requestor is best to seek the information they require from those nations involved.

Updates from FVEY Partners:
- Documents, presentations, or notes on updates provided by representatives from:
- Australia
- Canada
- United Kingdom
- Specific documents or information on updates provided by New Zealand representatives regarding
UAP activities, investigations, or initiatives.

The requestor is best to seek the information they require from

those nations involved.

FVEY UAP Collaboration Way-Ahead Plan:
- Documents, memos, or emails discussing the "FVEY UAP Collaboration Way-Ahead Plan" as
mentioned in the agenda.
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
- Any documents or records regarding the establishment, maintenance, or use of databases by the
NZDF or in collaboration with FVEY partners related to UAP sightings, reports, or investigations.

Given the scope of this request, if the volume of documents is substantial, please provide a list of the
documents first so that | can refine my request based on the available records.
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Thank you for your assistance. Please feel free to contact me if you require any further information
or clarification.

Kind regards,
N.S.Hudson
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ey ——

From: s6@E CDR

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2024 7:54 a.m.

To: Ministerial Services

Cc:

Subject: RE: Official Information request - Documents and Information Related to May

2023 UAP Briefing and NZDF Involvement OIA-2024-5065

- stael)

Sorry | had dropped track on this after the US replying to you —am guessing they haven’t answered the below
then? If not will send out to clarify.

Nothing has changed re: NZ getting points two and three to the best of our knowledge.

CDR _, RNZN (he/him)

Deputy Director Strategic Commitments (Global)
Strategic Commitments and Engagements Branch

Te Ope Katua o Aotearoa | New Zealand Defence Force

T:+SeE | M:ESEII (RARELY ACCESSED DURING WORKING HOURS) | Internal: sigiSjill

www. nzdf.mil.nz

TE OPE KATUA O AOTEARCA

DEFENCE FORCE

From: Ministerial Services
Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2024 7:05 a.m.

To: GBIEINI, COR <S>
CossldNg)  ws@® -

Subject: RE: Official Information request - Documents and Information Related to May 2023 UAP Briefing and NZDF
Involvement OIA-2024-5065

Good morning SSE(EIEEEE

This response is due next Monday and it would be good to have confirmation ahead of time, particularly around the
following: '

e Was LtCol B8[E)IN a representative of the NZDF Defence Attaché’s office when attending this meeting?
e Nodocuments received from Australia, UK, Canada on the UAP Briefing and related matters?
e Noinformation generated by the NZDF on the "FVEY UAP Collaboration Way-Ahead Plan"?

Cheers

From:86f@)" ", CDR

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2024 2:02 p.m.
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To: Ministerial Services <ministerialservices@ nzdf.mil.nz>
Subject: RE: Official Information request - Documents and Information Related to May 2023 UAP Briefing and NZDF
Involvement OIA-2024-5065

Certainly no change to what | provided a few months back. |will reach out to the US again and see if they have
anything further to add.

CDR EBEIII, RNZN (he/him)

Deputy Director Strategic Commitments (Global) Strategic Commitments and Engagements Branch Te Ope Katua o
Aotearoa | New Zealand Defence Force

T SSE ™ (RARELY ACCESSED DURING WORKING HOURS) | Internal: S(EIII

www.nzdf.mil.nz

--—-QOriginal Message-----

From: Ministerial Services

Sent Thursday, 27 June 2024 1:56 p.m.
To: EEENIIN, CR < |

Subject FW: Off‘mal Informatlon request - Documents and Information Related to May 2023 UAP Briefing and NZDF

Involvement OIA-2024-5065

Good afternoon |

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

Can we have any input SCRE may have by COB 8 July?

Happy Lo discuss this request.

Mlnlsterlal Admsor OCDF, Chief of Staff HQ NZDF Te Ope Katua o Aotearoa | New Zealand Defence Force
Internal: 5.9
www.nzd m|I nz

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



~

Released under the Offical Information Act
Do not follow guidance, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

safe. If in any doubt, please forward the email to spam@nzdf.mil.nz and then delete the email from your Inbox.
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

3
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
fyi-request-27315-76f5ch5f@requests.fyi.org.nz

Is ministerialservices@nzdf.mil.nz the wrong address for Official Information requests to New Zealand Defence
Force? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://fyi.org.nz/change_request/new?body=nzdf

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






